®
CARNES MEMORANDUM

Your Single Source For All Your HVAC Needs

To: All Carnes Reps

From: Brian Baker

Subject: Fire Sale on in stock Grilles
Date: 7/22/20

See below for in stock aluminum grilles we have in stock ready for sale at below cost pricing. The items come as is
with no returns and must be purchased in the quantities shown.

(80) RAPAF010004011Y 10x4 egg crate grille $1.94 each
(67) RAPAF012010011Y 12x10 egg crate grille $ 3.11 each
(74) RAPAF020010011Y 20x10 egg crate grille $ 4.46 each
(80) RAPAF024010011Y 24x10 egg crate grille $ 4.80 each
(80) RAPAF024020011Y 24x20 egg crate grille $ 7.50 each
(84) RAPAF024024011N 24x24 egg crate grille $ 1.50 each
(80) RAPAF030008011Y 30x8 egg crate grille $4.95 each

Lead time is 5 days plus transit. The above prices do not include freight. Freight will be determined at time of sale.

Thanks,

Brian Baker
Sales & Marketing Manager

P.O. Box 930040, 448 South Main Street, Verona, W| 53593-0040
phone: 608/845-6411 fax: 608/845-6504 email: carnes@carnes.com web: www.carnes.com
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